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40 C.F.R. § 85.1513

Prohibited acts; penalties.

(a) The importation of a motor vehicle or motor vehicle engine which is not covered by a certificate of
conformity other than in accordance with this subpart and the entry regulations of the U.S. Customs Service
at 19 CFR 12.73 is prohibited. Failure to comply with this section is a violation of section 203(a)(1) of the Act.

(b) Unless otherwise permitted by this subpart, during a period of conditional admission, the importer of a
vehicle shall not:

(1) Operate the vehicle on streets or highways,
(2) Sell or offer the vehicle or engine for sale, or
(3) Store the vehicle on the premises of a dealer.

(c) Any vehicle or engine conditionally admitted pursuant to 8§ 85.1504, § 85.1511 or § 85.1512, and not granted
final admission within 120 days of such conditional admission, or within such additional time as the U.S.
Customs Service may allow, shall be deemed to be unlawfully imported into the United States in violation of
section 203(a)(1) of the Act, unless such vehicle or engine shall have been delivered to the U.S. Customs
Service for export or other disposition under applicable Customs laws and regulations. Any vehicles or
engines not so delivered shall be subject to seizure by the U.S. Customs Service.

(d) Any importer who violates section 203(a)(1) of the Act is subject to a civil penalty under section 205 of the
Act of not more than $32,500 for each vehicle or engine subject to the violation. In addition to the penalty
provided in the Act, where applicable, under the exemption provisions of § 85.1511(b), or under § 85.1512,
any person or entity who fails to deliver such vehicle or engine to the U.S. Customs Service is liable for
liquidated damages in the amount of the bond required by applicable Customs laws and regulations.
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